Cabazon Water District | 1
January 25, 2016 FAC Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Gabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
January 25, 2016 - 3:45 PM

CALL TO ORDER,

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,

ROLL CALL

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion: Finance & Audit Committee Report

e Balance Sheet
o Profit and Loss Two Month
o Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
e Statement of Cash Flows

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred fo staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by faw from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior fo the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that hefshe has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov, Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Gompliance Issues
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance Is
needed to pariicipate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442, Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonabte arrangements can be made to provide accessibility
at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
January 25, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Strest
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
January 25, 2016 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL
CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

1. Approva) of:
a. Finance and Audit Commiltee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committes of
December 14, 2015 regarding November 2015 Financials
b.  Regular Board Meefing Minutes and warrants of December 14, 2015

2. Warrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
January 25, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

UPDATES
Update: San Gorgonio Pass Reglonal Water Alliance Update
{by General Manager Louie)
Update: Manager's Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie)
o Calls for Service
» Update on acquisition on Hadley parcel.
NEW BUSINESS
1. DiscussionfAction: Approval of CUSI “Customer Web Portal” and “Turnkey Merchant
Services” contract - (General Manager Louie)
2. DiscussionfAction; AB54 Ethics Training for the Board of Directors
(Select several available dates and times to coordinate with BB&K
for training).
3. Discussion/Action: Water Rate Study - Request for Staff Report (by Director Davis and
Director Israel)
OLD BUSINESS
1. DiscussionfAction: Review Policy: Posting of Finance & Audit Committee Signing
Checks for Payables (by General Manager Louie)
2. DiscussionfAction; Determination if mileage reimbursement to former and current
member(s) of the water board is within policy. (Director Bul and
Director Tobias)
o September 21, 2015, Regular Board meeting - Mr. Ernie
Saldana complained about mileage reimbursement being
paid to Director Mariner for transporting District staff to
Redlands, Calif. to deliver & pick-up District owned
service trucks for maintenance. The agenda item was
supported by Director Bui and Director Tobias
*  October 19, 2015, Regular Board meeting — after public
comments and reviewed by the Board, no action was
taken.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that reguires action will be referred fo
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their ime away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District | 3
January 25, 2016 Regular Board Meeting Agenda

speaker will be notified that hefshe has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

GENERAL MANAGER/BOARD COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda Items
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an

individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
o Suggested agenda items from Management.
¢ Suggested agenda items from Board Members.

2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may he included on a future meeting agenda may be presented hut cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)

3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board Items/Next Board Meeting Date(s)

a. Finance & Audit Workshop February 22, 2016, 3:45 pm, (due to the Holiday on Monday, February
15)

b.  Regular Board Meeting - February 22, 2016, 6:00 pm, (due to the Holiday on Monday, February
15)

¢. Personnel Committee - None

d.  San Gorgonio Water Task Force ~ Technical Committee - Banning City Hall
January 27, 2016 - 4:30 PM

e. San Gorgonio Water Task Force - General Meeting - Banning City Hall - January 27, 2016 —
6:00 PM

ADJOURNMENT

ADA Compliance Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilifies Act & Govemment Code Seclion 54954, 2, if special assistance is needed fo participate in a
Board mesting, please contact the Clerk of the Board af (951) 849-4442. Nofification of af least 48 hours prior fo meeting fime will assist staff
In assuring thaf reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




CALL TO ORDER,
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,
ROLL CALL

Cabazon Water District
December 14, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Streef » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cahazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
December 14, 2015 - 3:45 PM

No directors on the FAC committee present (was formerly Directors Sanderson and Mariner,
who no longer serve on the board due to the recent election),

Calvin Louie {(General Manager) - Present
Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present
Linda Halley, Financial Consultant - Absent

*Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Discussion;

Finance & Audit Committee Report
¢ Balance Sheet
e Profit and Loss Two Month
e Profit and Loss Budget Comparison
o Statement of Cash Flows

4 The District looks at three hasic reports each month to get a high level overview of the
financial position of the District.

4 These Financial Statements are not Compiled, Reviewed, or Audited, but are created
by the contract accountant in her position as Financial Controller of the District.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

1




Cabazon Water District { 2
December 14, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

4 The District has an independent financial audit each year. The District's year ends on
June 30.

4 The three reports the District reviews are the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Two
Months, and the Profit and Loss Budget Performance.

4 The Balance Sheet shows what the District owns and what the District Owes.

4 The Profit and Loss Two Months shows whether the District is consistent month to
month with revenue and expenses.

# The Profit and Loss Budget Performance shows how the District is doing against the
budget, and how the District is doing fiscal year to date.

<4 The Statement of Cash Flow gives an overview of the cash that came in and went out
during the month.

The first report is the Balance Sheet.

o Total Checking/Savings is about $30K lower than last month. The District has
large payments to the Engineers, the Materials and Line Maintenance
Contractor, and the Attorneys.

e Accounts 12011 and 12012 Accounts Receivable are a bit lower this month
than last.

o Account 21100 Accounts Payable shows as a negative as the Districts runs
these reports. This is because the District must pay certain bills - Health
Insurance, Computer Gallery, Aflac - before the first of the month, although the
amount the District pays is an expense in that next month. Once the calendar
rolls to 12/1 the AR no longer shows as negative. .

**12/14/15 Update: This figure is no fonger negative as the Dislrict now
has more of the November bills entered. It still would have rolled to
positive on 12/1, but it is now positive as of 11/30.

e These are the only items of note on the Balance Sheet.
The Profit and Loss two month shows

o that Account 41100 Base Rate - Water Bills - is down a bit in November from
October. This is to be expected with the cooler weather.

e Total 50010 - Payroll All Expenses is higher in November than October. The

Administrative Assistant is back from her leave. There was also a catch up
contribution for the Meter Reader's pension contributions. The District was

Business (851) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 3
December 14, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

supposed fo have been paying pension contributions for the Meter Reader
once he hitis six month work anniversary. It took the District quite some time
fo get a hold on the appropriate people to guide us on remitting this money.

o Account 53160- Utilities - Wells -shows that the District has not received the
Edison invoices for the month.
* 19114115 Update: The total utilities for the Wells for November is $9566.

o Accounts 5318 - this has been splitinto 53180 Materials and Line
Maintenance Repair Contractor and 53181 Materials and Line Maintenance
Repair Contractor - Emergency Work to give the District more visibility. The
District has not received any invoices for work done in October.

* 12/14/15 Update: This is now $15334.50 for 53180 and $7685 for
53181 for November, for a total of just over $23k. The Materials - 53190,
are just under $13k.

o 56500 Legal. The District has not yet received any invoices for work done in
November.
* 12/14/15 Update: These have now been received and are just over $6k.
These relate to Hadley Property, Doolittle Contractor, Website developer,
Stanley Security, Morongo/ Cabazon historic sale {inquiry from the
auditors) Brown Act, Public records, MOU Changes, etc.

o The District ended the month with a preliminary net loss of $3000, but as
mentioned, the District is awaiting some invoices,
* 12/14/15 Update: This is about a $28k loss now.

4 The Profit & Loss Budget Performance has five columns. The first shows the actual
income and expenses for the month. The second column shows the Budget for the month
just ended. The middle column shows the year to date actual figures. The fourlh column
shows the Year to Date Budget. The last column shows the annual budget.

o Account 41100 Base Rate - Water Bills — the District is about 3% below
budget for the year to date, so it is very close to what was anticipated.

o Total 50010 Payroll All Expenses is about 5-1/2% under budget year to date.

o Account 53150 Median Maintenance is substantially over budget for the year.
The District budgeted based on last year's actual figures. It appears it has not
done very much to maintain the median in the past couple of years, which
could be why it took so much to get it up to standard this year.

o Account 53180 Materials and Line Maintenance Contractor is right on budget
year to date, but the District has not yet seen expenses for work in October.
* 19/14/15 Update: This is only about $1000 over budget year to date.
Materials are at $14k year to date - well under budget.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 4
December 14, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

e 56500 Legal Service - This is already substantially over budget year to date,
and the District has not yet seen expenses for work in November.
*#12/14/15 Update: Year to date through November is $62k.

o Preliminary figures show the District with a year to date loss of $71k, which is
close to what it had anticipated, but it has not received many of the bills for the
month yet.

**42114/15 Update: The loss is now at about $90k year to date.

The Summary of Cash Flows shows that
o Total Cash Regcsipts were substantially higher this month than last.
o The largest expenditures were the bills,
e Payroll was right on with the prior month.
o The total expenditures were about $126k
e Net cash usage was about $23k
¢ The District ended the month with cash of $95,714.44.

e This fies to the Balance Sheet.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any malter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is
prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period.
To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public
comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another
spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that hefshe has one (1) minute
remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 16:01 hr. on December 14, 2015.

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
December 14, 2015 FAC Meeting Minutes

ADA Compliance Issues

In compliance with the Americans with Disabllities Act & Government Code Section 54954.2, if special assistance s
needed to participate in a Board meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 849-4442. Notification of at least 48
hours prior to meeting time will assist staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can he made to provide accessibility

at the meeting.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519

5




Cabazon Water District
December 14, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Street » P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office

14-618 Broadway Street
Cabazon, California 92230
Meeting Date:
December 14, 2015 - 6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF QUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Director Joseph Tobias - Present
Director Teresa Bui - Present
Director Maxine Israel - Present
Director Alan Davis - Present
Director Robert Lynk - Present

Calvin Louie, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth Lemus, Board Secretary - Present

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Present
Note: This meeting was recorded by the District -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Policies and
Regulations adopted and/or approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent calendar and
will be considered separately.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

|




Cabazon Water District
December 14, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

1, Approval of:

a Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Minutes and warrants approved by the committee of
November 16, 2015, regarding October 2015 Financials
h. Regular Board Meeting Minutes and warrants of November 16, 2015

Motion to approve consent calendar item(s) a) Finance and Audit Commitiee Meeting Minutes and warrants
approved by the committee of November 16, 2015, regarding October 2015 Financials {b.) Regular Board Meeting
Minutes and warrants of November 16, 2015 made by Director Lynk and 20 by Director Israel.

Director Tobias — Abstain
Director Bui - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye

2. Wartrants — None
3. Awards of Contracts — None

UPDATES
Update: San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance Update
(by General Manager Louie)
Update: Manager's Operations Report
(by General Manager Louie)
NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Reorganization of the Board: Selection and approval for

the following Board positions:

Board Chair

Board Vice Chair

Finance and Audit Ad Hoc Committee (2 Directors)
Personnel Ad Hoc Committee (2 Directors)

Real Estate Acquisition Ad Hoc Committee (2 Directors)
Appoint a Director to represent the Cabazon Water District at
the monthly San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance
meetings at the City of Banning Council chambers.

me oo T

New Business item 1, section A: Board Chair:
Motion to appoint Director Robert Lynk as Board Chair made by Director Israe! and 2+ by Director Davis.

Substitute motion to appoint Director Teresa Bui as Board Chair made by Director Tobias, 2'¢ by none.
Motion failed.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

2




Cabazon Water District | 3
December 14, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Original motion: Motion to appoint Director Rohert Lynk as Board Chair made by Director Israel and 24 by
Director Davls.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Nay
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

New Business ltem 1, section B: Board Vice Chair:

Motion to appoint Director Teresa Bui as Board Vice Chair made by Director Davis and 20d by Director
Tobias.

Substitute motion to appoint Director Alan Davis as Board Vice Chair made by Director Israel, 2°9 by Director
Lynk.

Director Toblas - Nay
Director Bui - Nay
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis — Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

New Businhess ltem 1, section C: FAC Committee — 2 Directors:

Motion to appoint Director Bui as one of the two Directors on the Finance and Audit Ad Hoc Committee made
by Director Tobias and 249 by Director Davis.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Motion to appoint Director Tobias as the second of the two Directors on the Finance and Audit Ad Hoc
Committee made by Director Bui and 2% by none. Motion failed.

Motion to appoint Director Israel as the second of the two Directors on the Finance and Audit Ad Hoc
Committee made by Director Bui and 2" by Director Davis.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District
December 14, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

New Business item 1, section D: Personnel Ad Hoc Committee - 2 Directors:

Motion fo appoint Director Bui as one of the two Directors on the Personnel Ad Hoc Committee made by

Director Israel and 249 by Director Davis. Director Bui respectfully declined the position.

Motion to appoint Director Davis and Director Israe! as the two Directors on the Personnel Ad Hoc
Committee made by Director Bui and 2" by none.

Motion to appoint Director Lynk as one of the two Directors on the Personnel Ad Hoc Committee made by
Director Israel and 2 by Director Bui.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bul - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Motion to appoint Director Davis as the second of the two Directors on the Personne! Ad Hoc Committee
made by Director Bul and 2" by Director Israel.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bul - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

New Business Item 1, section E: Real Estate Acquisition Ad Hoc Committee - 2 Directors:

Motion to appoint Director Bui as one of the two Real Estate Ad Hoc Committee members made by Director

Toblas and 2 by Director Davis.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bul - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davls - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Motion to appoint Director Toblas as the second of the two Real Estate Ad Hoc Committee members made
by Director Bui and 2" by Director Davis.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Nay
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Nay

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

4




Cabazon Water District

December 14, 2015 Regulay Board Meeting Minutes

New Business ltem 1, section F: CWD SGPWA Taskforce Representative — 1 Director:

Motion to appoint Director Israel as CWD SGPWA Taskforce Representative made by Director Lynk and 2
by Director Bul.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk ~ Aye

2. Discussion/Action: Review andfor Revision of meeting format:

a. Continue salutatory In the remembrance of our service
men and women, (moment of silence) after the Pledge of
Allegiance.

b. Director's procedures to place an item on the agenda.

c. Public’s procedures to suggest to place an item on the
agenda.

d. Public’s procedures to comment on an item hot on the
agenda.

e. Public's procedures to comment on item on the agenda,

Nole: Removal, revising, or adding meeting procedures shall not violate the
Brown Act or other local, State, or Federal statutes.

New Business item 2, section A: Continue salutatory in the remembrance of our service men and women,
{moment of silence) after the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion to continue salutatory in the remembrance of our service men and wotnet, (moment of silence) after
the Pledge of Aliegiance (no changes to this itern} made by Director Bui and 2 by Director Israel.

Director Toblas - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

New Business Item 2, section B: Director’s procedures to place an item on the agenda.

It was the consensus of the Board to leave this item as it was, and no changes were to be made (continue the current

Director's procedures to place an item on the agenda).

New Business Item 2, section C: Public’s procedures to suggest to place an item on the agenda.

It was the consensus of the Board to leave this item as it was, and no changes were to be made (continue the current

Public’s procedures to place an item on the agenda).

Business (051) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519

5




Cabazon Water District | 6
December 14, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

New Business Item 2, section D: Public’s procedures to comment on an item not on the agenda,

it was the consensus of the Board to leave this item as it was, and no changes were to be made {continue the current
Public’s procedures to comment on an items not on the agenday).

New Business ltem 2, section E: Public’s procedures to comment on Item on the agenda.

It was the consensus of the Board to leave this item as it was, and no changes were to be made (continue the current
Public’s procedures to comment on an items on the agenda).

3. Discussion/Action: RESOLUTION 03-2015: Removal and Revision of Authorized
Signers for the District Chase Bank Accounts

Motion to approve RESOLUTION 03-2015 made by Director Israel and 2 by Director Bui

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

4. Discussion/Action: Change of Authorizing Officer on District Bank Credit
Cards (used for small purchases - $100 limits each card, two cards
total). Request change from previous authorizing officer (former
Board Chair) to current Board Chairperson.

Motion to appoint Director Israel as the authorizing officer on the District Bank Credit Cards made by
Director Bui and 21 by Director Lynk.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

5. DiscussionfAction: Family Service Association - Child Care Center ~ Director
Adriana Salas (General Manager Louie)
a. Grant access and park FSA service van in the District's

secured employee parking lot from 4:30 PM - 6:30 AM,
Monday through Friday.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 7
December 14, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Motion to authorize the FSA to park their vehicle in the District's secured parking lot with the condition that
the Cabazon Water District General Manager (Louie) is able to obtain the proper insurance paperwork and
documents, etc. beforehand, made by Director Bui and 21 by Director Israel.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

6. DiscussionfAction: Water Education Foundation - Approval to pay annual
Membership Invoice - $504.00 (General Manager Louie)

Motion to approve the annual membership invoice of $504 for the Water Education Foundation made by
Director Bui and 2 by Director Israel

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

OLD BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Rescind Nov. 16, 2015 board motion regarding Ernest
Chacon Construction — APN 526-142-027 (14310 Rafael St.,
Cahazon) - (General Manager Louie)

Motion to send a certified letter to Mr. Chacon stating that the meter for Lot #27 (APN# 526-142-027) was
located made by Director Bui and 2¢ by Director Lynk.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of the revised Civility Policy (Director Tobias
and Director Bui

Motion to approve adding “Governance Objectives Regarding Board/Staff Relationships ltems A through H",
along with fixing a small grammatical typo (“information” changed to “informed") on page one of the
Cabazon Water District Civility Policy made by Director Bui and 2" by Director [srael.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 8
December 14, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cabazon Water District that is listed on the agenda for Closed Session; however, any
matter that requires action will be referred to staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of
Directors meeting. The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking immediate action
on items during this public comment period. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board
secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not
give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that he/she
has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d)}

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS

Property: 50100 Main Street, Cabazon, CA 92230

Agency Negotiator: Calvin Loute, General Manager

Negotiating Parties {(Cabazon Water District, Lucent Real Estate, Inc., and Hadley’s)
Under Negotiation: (Price and Terms of Payment)

OPEN SESSION

Meeting reconvened at 21:15 hr, by Lynk and Davis.

Report to public of action taken, If any.

No reportable action.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this time on any matter within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
Cabazon Water District that is not listed on the agenda; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to
staff for investigation and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors mesting. The Board of Directors is prohibited
by law from discussing or taking immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda items, please advise the Board secretary prior to the meeting. Each public comment will be limited to
three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their time away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the
speaker will be notified that he/she has one (1) minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec.
53232.3(d))

BOARD/GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

1. Future Agenda ltems
The Board Chair or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report back to an
individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board Secretary to
place the matter on a future Board meeting.

o Suggested agenda items from the Public.
e Suggested agenda items from Management.

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District j 9
December 14, 2015 Reguiar Board Meeting Minutes

o Suggested agenda items from Board Members.
Agenda Item for Discussion/Action: Former Director Mariner to be investigated
regarding returning money recelved for services that were provided, in addition to
determining whether she followed proper Brown Rule procedures. (Made by
Director Bui and Director Tobias)
2. Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the Board
and public. Topics which may be included on a future meeting agenda may be presented but cannot
be discussed. (3 minutes)
3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to the
Board and public, (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEQUS

1. Future Board ltems/Next Board Meeting Date(s)
a. Finance & Audit Workshop January 25 (due to the Holiday on Monday, January 18), 2016, 3:45

pm
b. Regular Board Meeting — January 25 (due to the Holiday on Monday, January 18), 2016, 6:00 pm
Personnel Committee — None
San Gorgonlo Water Task Force — Technical Committee ~ Banning Clty Hall
January 27, 2016 ~ 4:30 PM
e. San Gorgonio Water Task Force ~ General Meeting — Banning City Hall - January 27, 2016~ 6:00
PM

&0

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 21:50 hr. made by Director Lynk and 2 hy Director Israel.

Director Tobias - Aye
Director Bui - Aye
Director Israel - Aye
Director Davis - Aye
Director Lynk - Aye

Meeting adjourned at 21:50 hr. on Monday, November 16, 2015

Robert Lynk, Board Chair Elizabeth Lemus, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

ADA Compliance Issues

Business (051) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 10
December 14,2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act & Govermnment Cods Section 54954.2, if special assistance is needed to participate in @
Board maeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board af (951) 849-4442. Nofificafion of af least 48 hours prior to meefing time will assist staff
in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide access.

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-25619




8:53 AM Cabazon Water District
01/19/16

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings )
41020 - General Bank Account-Chase 19,207.§ - '
11030 - Payroll Bank Account-Chase 7,996.064;
11040 - Trust Account- Chase - Cus Dep 9,7?909

11050 - Local Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
12000 - Accounts Receivable
12011 - Accounts Receivable - Co 1
12012 - Accounts Receivable - Co 2

37,089.67

96,335.34
42,656.65

12014 - Allow for Doubtful Accts Co 1 (8,225.34)
12015 - Allow for Doubtful Accts Co 2 (7,872.23)
12025 - Miscellaneous Receivable (75.00)
Total 12000 - Accounts Receivable 122,819.42
13010 - LAIF

13011 - LAIF §72,667.07
13012 - LAIF Annual Market Adjustment ' 252.53
Total 13010 - LAIF { : 672,919.60

/ 13020 - Bank of NY Trustee Accounts \
' 49,480.54
12,830.73
62,311.27
11,964.04
13080 - Inventory Total 103,052.66
Total Other Current Assets 973,086.99

Total Current Assets 1,010,156.66

Fixed Assets G

14200 - Construcft;én_ in Process \\ }
14210 - CIP¢5D1Q ‘Main St. Property (50100 Main St. Property - Old Hadley lce House) 1,570.00
14203 - CIP, DHPO Xpansion /,» 8,087.13
14204 ;. CIP Cabazon outlefs: iExpansuon (Little Cabazon Mall - expansion) 9,602.35
4208" Almor}gj_ﬁ;\{gulb %epé’i{ 2013 62,872.14
8,611.74
90,833.36
118,015.94
553,807.23
927,753.63
1,481,560.86
7,767,650.86
7,513.04
14350 « Water Treatment 8,800.00
44360 - Office Furniture and Equipment 31,980.75

Page 1 of 2




8:53 AM
01/19/i6
Accrual Basis

14370 -
14380 -
14400 -

Cabazon Water District

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2015

Intangible Plant
Vehicles
Land

14500 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payahle
21100 - *Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
21210 + Misc Short Term Liability
21220 - Jack Pryor
21210 - Misc Short Term Liability - Othe
Total 24210 - Misc Short Term Liability
24300 - Customer Deposits i
21330 - Customer Deposits - C;;
21340 « Gustomer Deposits - Co
Total 21300 - Customer Deposits
21420 + Accrued Vacation Pay
21440 - DWR-HS Payable
21450 - Current Portion
Total Other Current Liabiﬁ;'
Total Current Liabilities ¢
Long Term Liabilities

31041 - Reservea for Almond Vault Refur
31\030 . Unres_}rlcted Net Assets - Other

(4.452,385.39%

g
o

i
i)
5

_Dec S'i:‘;a15
[ o i

5,565,006.51

4,205.25

N ]

4,205.25

(692.41)
255.30

i

(437.11)

3,592.05
5,197.27
8,789.32
12,688.93
36,184.29
73,227.06
130,352.49

134,557.74

1

409,597.89
630,006.38
300,000.35

"1,239,604.62
1,374,162.36

4,188,757.00
233,447.00

50,000.00
021,429.76
971,420.76

(39,070.15)
(153,562.80)
5,201,000.81

R SR

6,575,163.17

|

Page 2 of 2




3’11;: QITG Cabazon Water District
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss

November through December 2015

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
41000 - Operating Income y
41100 - Base Rate - Water Bills 87,552.79 84,57 ?9
41220 - Fire Sales - Water Bills 24000
44240 - Meter Install and Removal . 000
41310 - Penalty Fees - Water Bills 5 639.19
41320 - Lien Reinstatement Fees 0.00
41330 + New Account Fees - Water Bills 80.00
41360 - Incident Fee - Water Biils 0.00
41370 - Returned Check Fees 60.00
41500 - Stand By Fees - Tax Revenue 0.00
Total 41000 + Operating Income 87,598.08
42000 - Non-Operating Income
42100 - Property Taxes
42110 - Ad Valorem - Tax Revenue 0.00 3,721.56
Total 42100 - Property Taxes 0.00 3,721.56
42210 - Cell Tower Lease Income 1,928.24 1,928.24
43000 - Interest Income
43110 - Interest Inc - Gen, Trust Payr 1.10 0.91
43140 - Interest Income - Wafer 391.69 409.36
43160 - interest Income - DWR X 0.36 0.00
Total 43000 - Interest Income 393.16 410.27
Total 42000 - Non-Operating 2,321.39 6,080.07
Total Income 93,127.28 93,658.15
Gross Profit 93,127.29 03,658.15
Expense
50010 - Payroll - All Expenses
51000 - Payroll Summary S
Directors' Feos, )2 900.00 800.00
nagementa \d:Customer Service
206 stomer,z’écounts 3,138.77 4,895.02
2 n esmstant 3,274.46 6,644.63
51140 Generai Manager 6,341.52 9,512.28
}é/51 100 - >anagement and Customer Service 12,754.75 21,051.93
1,708.32 3,669.04
1,708.32 3,669.04
15,363.07 25,510.97
- Payroll - Employee Ben Expense
51310 - Workers Comp. 1,143.28 1,683.25
51320 - Employee Health Care 2,444.25 2,606.70
51330 - Pension 7,346.08 4,508.58
51350 - Union Dues {0.70) (27.72)
51360 - Aflac Deductions 0.00 (95.18)

Page 1 of 3




9:14 AM
011916
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District

Profit & lL.oss
November through December 2015

Nov 16

Total 54300 - Payroll - Employee Ben Expense
51400 - Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc

51410 - FICA and Medicare

51420 - SUl and ETT

10,932.92,
4

Total 51400 - Payroli Expenses - Taxes, etc
Total 50010 - Payroll - All Expenses
52000 - Operational Expenses
53000 - Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist
53110 - Lab Fees
53120 - Site Landscaping & Maintenance
53130 - Moters
53160 - Utilities - Wells
53170 - SCADA (no ongoing contract)
5318 - Line Mtn & Rep Contractor
53180 - Line Maint and Repair Cont
53181 - Line Maint Repair Cont. Emergen{Emergency-Wol
Total 5318 - Line Mtn & Rep Contractof o
53190 - Line Maint and Repair Mater{fIs
53300 - Security &
53350 - Alarms
53355 - Alarm Phones

Total 53350 » Alarms

54000. - Utilities - Office ™
5411 0;; Electricity

__ ﬁp[les & Equipment
55130 \Copler and Supplies
514[_0 Dues & Subscriptions
- Postage

- Printing & Publications

- Computer Services

- Office Storage

- Air Conditioning Servicing (Air Conditioning Unit Servici
Total 55000, - Office Expenses

1,979. 37

3&,}1 65.97
7

2,004.91

8,127.49
28.32

p
15,300.00 0.00
41,345.00 27,050.00
56,645.00 27,050.00
12,809.23 4,020.89
108.34 108.34
108.34 108.34
24112 241.12
724.00 724.00
1,073.46 1,073.46
919.76 0.00
81,813.73 43,034.07
857.25 887.90
47.81 04.61
763.72 765.97
351.48 351.48
2,020.26 2,099.96
0.00 60.00
519.60 0.00
824.23 198.85
489.25 1,018.54
0.00 592.00
355.49 865.90
(476.00) 0.00
2,997.00 2,997.00
500.00 500.00
350.00 350.00
5,559.57 6,582.29

Page 2 of 3




9:14 AM Cabazon Water District
0111918 .
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss

November through December 2015

56000 - Support Services
56200. - Temporary Labor
56300 - Financial Audit {through 20xx)
56400 - Accounting {monthy contract)
56500 - Legal Services
565-00 + Legal - General
565.01 - Legal - Water

565-02 - Legal - Brown Act, Public Recor 0.00
565,07 + Legal - Personnel 0.00
Total 56500 - Legal Services 4,908.14
56600 + Bank Service Charges 130.16
§6700 - Payroll Service \ 360.60
56800 - General Liability Insurance N 1,711.19 1,711.19
Total 56000 - Support Services \f{ 9,894.45 7,110.08
57000 - Training/Travel g
57110 - Seminars/Training 0.00 99.00
57120 - Travel and Meals 0.00 76.85
Total 57000 - Training/Travel 0.00 175.85
58000 - Other Fees
58100 - County Lien Release F }len releases | 13.00 0.00
58000 - Other Fees - Other 0.00 467.98
Total 58000 - Other Fees 13.00 467.98
59000. - Service Tools & Equnpment 3
59110 - Shop Supplle_ 181.08 482.32
59120 - Vehlcle};ue] 938.03 218.33
0.00 492,64
0.00 426.25
890.11 0.00
191.34 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,200.56 1,619.54
Total 52000 Opera nal 101,501.67 61,080.77
S{)peratmg ExPenses
50 - Returned. Chécks 0.00 (0.01)
C ranULo Processmg Fee 1,325.00 0.00
' (1.09) 0.01
_ 4,959.47 940.09
o) I §1_000 fN%n Operating Expenses 6,283.38 940.09
/6500 eprematlon and Amortization
. 65110 - Depreciation 22,189.00 22,189.00
22,189.00 22,189.00
157,486.47 120,384.83
(64,359.18) (26,236.68)
(64,359.18) {26,726.68)

Page 30of 3




9:16 AM Cabazon Water District
01/19/16

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
December 2015
& .
Dec 15 Budget Jui-Dec15 YTD Budget Annu\él‘ Budget
Ordinary Incomel/Expense ‘ \
Income
41000 - Operating income )j
41100 - Base Rate - Water Bills 84,578.89 97,333.00 557,367.03 1.168,000f00
41220 - Fire Sales - Water Bills 240.00 240,00 1,440.00 55_,880.00
41240 + Meter Install and Remov. 0.00 0.00 /= '
41310 - Penalty Fees - Water Bill 2,639.19 2,750.00 16,681.97 33,000.00
41320 - Lien Reinstatement Fees 0.00 401.07
44330 - New Account Fees - Wat 80.00 83
41360 - Incident Fee - Water Bills 0.00 A .00
41370 - Returned Check Fees 60.00 210 0 /%’
41500 - Stand By Fees - Tax Rev 0.00 0.00 / 16. 80{'{ 0.00 100,000.00
Total 41000 - Operating Income 87,598.08 100,323.00/ 576 951 .87 ‘{\601 938.00 1,303,880.00

42000 - Non-Operating Income
42100 - Property Taxes

14

42110 - Ad Valorem - Tax Rew¢ 3,721.56 3,800.00 46,000.00
- 42120 - Teeter Settlement Incc _ 0.00 0.00 . 10,000.00
Total 42100 - Property Taxes —T‘%/:fo 8.06 3,800.00 56,000.00
42210 - Cell Tower Lease Incomi 14,569.44 14,502.00 23,000.00
42310 - Miscellaneous Non-Opet 1,770.21
43000 - Interest Income
43110 - Interest [nc - Gen, Trut 7.43
43120 - Interest Income LAIF 54117 948.00 1,800.00
43140 - Interest Income - Wate 2,287.86 1,898.00 4,000.00
43160 - Interest Income - DWR( 1.95
Total 43000 - Interest Income# ™ 2,838.41 2,946.00 5,800.00
Total 42000 - Non-Operating Inco 20,396.12 18,248.00 84,900.00

Total Income 93 65¢ 1” 106,531.00  597,347.99  620,186.00  1,388,780.00
0365815  106,531.00  597,347.99  620,186.00  1,388,780.00

Gross Profit
Expense

1,183.00 5,300.00 7,098.00 14,200.00

54120 - Cus h1er. Accoun (] 4,895,02 3,450.00 22,492.64 20,700.00 41,400.00

511 30.- Admin Assmta t 6,644.63 3,533.00 17,095.11 21,198.00 42.400.00

; 51 140 = General Manager 9,512.28 7,400.00 44 405.87 44,400.00 88,800.00

. Total 5 ‘{ 00 ---Management ant 21,051.83 14,383.00 83,993.62 86,298.00 172,600.00
e 3,659.04 2,025.00 12,121.561 12,150.00 24,300.00

\._; j’T otal 51 2 A Water Operation 3,659.04 2,025.00 12,121.51 12,150.00 24,300.00
Total 51000 Payrol[ Summary 25510.97 17,561.00 101,415.13 105,546.00 211,100.00
1,683.25 750.00 9,187.64 4.500.00 9,000.00

Page 1 of 4




9:16 AM Cabazon Water District

01/19/16

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance
December 2015 t;@f
Dec 15 Budget Jui-Dec 15 YTD Budget | Annual Budget
51320 - Employee Health Care 2,606.70 2,558.00 14,935.59 15,346.00 3b‘700 00
51330 - Pension 4,508.58 2,975.00 22,457.83 17,850:’60
51350 - Union Dues (27.72) (28.56)
51360 - Aflac Deductions (95.18) 350.48
Total 51300 - Payroll - Empioyee 8,675.83 6,283.00 46,902.78 75,400.00
51400 : Payroll Expenses - Taxes, etc
51410 : FICA and Medicare 4,929.77 1,342.00 7,790.21 16,100.00
51420 - SUW and ETT 49.60 233.00 413.85 2,800.00
51430 - Medical Testing 0.00 77.00 635-00 920.00
Total 51400 - Payroll Expenses - 1,978.37 1,652.00 19,820.00
Total 50010 - Payroll - All Expenst 36,165.97 25,626.00 306,320.00
52000 - Operational Expenses
53000 : Facilities, Wells, Trans, Dist S
53110 - Lab Fees 684.00 700.00 6.3 6.1 ) 4,200.00 8,400.00
53120 - Site Landscaping & M 45.00 12,000.00 24,000.00
53130 - Meters 2,004.91 4,998.00 10,000.00
53140 - Generator Service Cor 0.00 : 0 00 1,752.00 3,500.00
53150 - Median Landscape &1 } 385 00 11,500.02 23,000.00
531860 - Utilities - Wells 5 67213 52,500.00 105,000.00
53170 - SCADA (no ongoing ¢ 4 1,181.83 2,400.00 4,800.00
5318 - Line Mtn & Rep Contractor '
53180 - Line Maint and Repai 45,155.00 75,000.00 150,000.00
53181 - Line Maint Repair Co 78,692.50
Total 5318 - Line Mtn & Rep Ci ‘ 123,847.50 75,000.00 150,000.00
53190 - Line Maint and Repaj ‘ 5 000 00 17,677.87 30,000.00 60,000.00
53210 - Well Maintenance ¢ d
53215 - Chemicals 525.00 256.26 3,150.00 6,300.00
53210 - Well Maintepance -Q 0:00 1,250.00 5,005.80 7.500.00 156,000.00
Total 53210 - Well Maintenanc . 0160 1,775.00 5262.06  10,650.00 21,300.00
53300 - Security/” 5
53330 - Crime Preventcon (P‘ 0.0 525,30
53350 - Alarms
108.34 113.00 645.08 678.00 1,350.00
0.00 46.00 242.00 276.00 550.00
108.34 159.00 847.08 954.00 1,900.00
0.00 (325.00)
0.00 42.00 64.00 252.00 500.00
241.12 225.00 1,609.72 1,350.00 2,700.00
724.00 742.00 4,344.00 4 452.00 8,900.00
1300 - 1,073.46 1,168.00 7,105.10 7,008.00 14,000.00
-..__1'_53610 Englﬁeerlng Services 0.00 2,000.00 25,354.80 12,000.00 24,000.00
Jotai 53000{. Facilities, Wells, Tt 43,034.07 37,334.67 258,661.67 224,008.02 448,000.00
54000. - Utilities - Office
10 - Electricity 887.90 1,083.00 7.521.17 6,498.00 13,000.00

Page 2 of 4




9:16 AM
01/19/M16
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

December 2015
Dec 15 Budget Jul -Deci5 YTD Budget , Anm};@dget
54120 - Gas 94.61 75.00 231.88 .
54130 ' Telephone 765.97 750.00 5,044 .51 4,500700
54140 - Sanitation 351.48 350.00 2,108.88 2,100.00
Total 54000. - Utitities - Office 2,099.96 2,258.00 14,906.44 C
55000, - Office Expenses
55220 - Fire Alarm System Ser 60.00 285.50 /4 -
55110 - Water Billing System 0.00 208.00 1,296.90 2,500.00
55120 - Supplies & Equipment 198.85 795.00 3,016.20 9,540.00
55130 - Copier and Supplies 1,018.54 635.00 3,966.03 7.620.00
55140 - Dues & Subscriptions 592.00 83.00 1,000.00
55150 - Postage 865.90 750.00 9,000.00
55160 - Printing & Publication 0.00 104.00 /{ 1,250.00
55180 - Computer Services 2,997.00 2,097.007 \l’18 005.88 35,964.00
55200 - Office Storage 500.00 500.00 3 000 00 6,000.00
55210 - Air Conditioning Servi 350.00 ] 1,002.00 2,000.00
Total 55000, - Office Expenses 6,582.29 37,434.00 74,874.00
56000 - Support Services
56200. - Temporary Labor 0.00
56300 ' Financial Audit (throui 18,000.00 21,000.00
56400 - Accounting (monthy ¢ 10,800.00 21,600.00
56500 - L.egal Services
565-00 - Legal - General 35,702.45
565.01 « Legal - Water 9,395.21
565-02 - Legal - Brown Act, P ¢ 6,415.50
565.07 - Legal - Personnel 6,974.57
565-13 - Legal - Grant/Loah’ _ 5,917.00
565.40 - Legal - Fees and Chi . 2,892.10
56500 - Legal Serwces Othe 7,274.00 0.00 43,644.00 87,286.00
Total 56500 - LegalrSemces 7,274.00 67,296.83 43,644.00 87,286.00
200.00 867.34 1,200.00 2,400.00
56700 - Payro)l. _§wervicé < 292.00 1,610.00 1,752.00 3,500.00
56800 - eenZ fal Liability nsur 1,833.00 10,267.14  10,998.00 92,000.00
56810 - ﬁliéd Asset Software ) 0.00 498.33
t 7,110.08 11,399.00 108,374.89 86,394.00 157,786.00
998.00 858.00 424.00 5,148.00 10,300.00
76.85 417.00 188.40 2,502.00 5,000.00
175.85 1,275.00 612.40 7,6560.00 15,300.00
unty Lien Release F 0.00 131.00
. Ri ers:de County Fees 0.00 42.00 352.80 252.00 500.00
. State Water fees 0.00 525.00 4,640.40 3,150.00 6,300.00
+ Election Fees 0.00 83.00 0.00 498.00 1,000.00
0 - Other Fees - Other 467.98 467.98

Page 3 of 4




9:16 AM
01/19116
Accrual Basis

Cabazon Water District
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

December 2015
A
Dec 15 Budget Jul -Dec 15 ¢ YTD‘.;\Bu:Qget ““Annual Budget
Total 58000 - Other Fees 467.98 650.00 5,692.18 3,900.0 7,800.00
59000. + Service Tools & Equipment '
59110 - Shop Supplies and Sn 482.32 54.00 650.00
59120 - Vehicle Fuel 218.33 1,250.00 15,000.00
59130 - Employee Uniforms 1,100.00
59150 ' Tractor Expenses 3,450.00 6,900.00
59160 - Backhoe Fuel '--_"_;/*’42,652.00 5,300.00
59170 - Equipment Rental
59180 - Service Trucks - Repa 3,750.00 7,500.00
59490 - Water Ops Cell Phone. 1,098.00 2,200.00
59210 - Water Ops Computer | 402,00 800.00
59220 - Communications 552.00 1,100.00
Total 59000. - Service Tools & Et 20,280.00 40,550.00
Total 52000 - Operational Expens 393,214.02 771,410.00
61000 - Non-Operating Expenses
61150 - Returned Checks (0.01)
61160 - Grant/Loan Processing [ 1,325.00 1,002.00 2,000.00
61170 - DWR Interest on Loans ¢ 3,467.49 6,750.00 13,500.00
61180 - DHPO interest Expenj : 3,983.07 7,752.00 15,500.00
61190 - Bad Debt Expense 0.00 600.00 1,200.00
61220 - Reconciliation Discrepai (0.24)
61240 - Miscellaneocus/ 417.00 9,778.94 2,502.00 5,000.00
61241 - Website Su faért 621.00 298.00 3,726.00 7.450.00
61250 - Image Conisultant_ . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 61000 - Nof-Operating E 3,722.00 18,853.25  22,332.00 44,650.00
65000 - Deprgp"'i;tion angm Amortiz
65110 - Dep i ;}’""""’ x*\ 22,189.00 22,200.00 133,134.00 133,200.00 266,400.00
Total 65000 - Depr "‘1 n /Air 22,189.00 22,200.00 133,134.00 133,200.00 266,400.00
Total Expens h /i 120,3684.83 113,883.67 750,910.79 701,802.02 1,388,780.00
Net Ordiqé/i;'ir (26,726.68) (7,452.67) (153,562.80) (81 ,316.02) 0.00
Net Incoime {26,726.68) (7,452.67) (153,562.80) (81,716.02) 0.00

Page 4 of 4




Cabazon Water District
Statement of Cash Flow
Month Ended December 31, 2015

Beginning Balance

Receipts:
Water Service
Tax Revenue
Cell Tower Revenue
Customer Deposits
Interest Income
Other

Total Receipts

Expenditures:
Paid Bills
Payroll Expenses
Deposit Refunds
Debt Repayment
Other

Total Expenditures

Net Receipts/(Expenditures)

Ending Cash
Cash Per GL

08,601.15

84,071.78
3,721.56
1,028.24

50.00
0.91

89,772.49

122,749.21
27,763.05
591.55

180.16

151,283.97

(61,511.48)

37,089.67

37,089.67




December 22, 2015
To: General Manager
Request for Agenda Item — Water Rate Study

Director Maxine Israel and I (Director Alan Davis) would like to have placed on the next agenda
for the January 25, 2016 a staff report regarding a Water Rate Study.

Both Director Israel and I campaigned on responsibly studying the water rates versus the
District’s debts to determine if we are able to lower our water rates.

Signed: Z/f? = L

. ) /J
4 ..}{.; ,ll o 3 P B
Signed: 77 {LALAL a.ﬁﬁgabaxk-ﬂ-(/




It's one thing to be able to take payments online. It's another thing entirely to allow your customer to manage their
account. The Customer Web Portal is a reak-time, 2010 SharePoint web based application that presents data directly
from the utility billing software database. The customer portal allows residents to perform a litany of services on their

account such as:

o Customizing Dashboards

° View History and Usage

° Manage their Account

° Make Payments

° Connect with Customer Service
o Submit Service Orders

° Update Phone Numbers

° Update Addresses

o Sign up for Recurring Payments
o Pay multiple accounts

° View utility messages and notes

Frofs

PRI
STEVE SANTAN

IFEA AT

€8

THITON

epeesty

ey brice TIATERNIM

g} "7\3 2

]
|
‘S:r.d:: Addrais €214 dryrraet. Argtoan, DRLOGLSIY Sty Curest — fa} leettxeuson
|
Reteat Bl 2d5ng Ostizns eifltng Gragh
0.2 Gain FE T YR PRy 29 tat
Lty et Dte Bi/23712 (FAted E7 Ye
ED 5 [TES 233 ErztEf Yeu
L H U 2 SYERLLA ¥ex
grpar b Lun {u-Fosed) $246 2y dEse
Trtal Ex'rece $24£.23  jPayment Hulory
vian B4 OU25/12  OrbreCresdt Cad $3.03
ez orfreCreftCad 5325
£2ting Hislary CU25817  Oriira-Chadc 203
vastewatvauy
[tIF8 7383 $177.£2 .
oVEEAL si3ney  [Broadeast Hessrges
LU 125 o e
v s R
[ S
A . Fieage Cordust the Ofice refasdeg
. Nt L ot :
Custemer Supzod ! Fer post offics dhargsd biirg eddnss |
" Eoresst B3 27205 € Cramged ramz
e 4 dcaray, aa & 1 oatemar Hamal fron ¥im b Bheve - brstecs ord ‘
g T
B s zf,;‘Ldsﬂ"“ﬂ rervice eidress
fonters Ve v FELZO~d B2 Yo o4 720l A2 SO N
B3 pEde - Courty Far & corirg §3 yiur toan
[T TR tETrL JETER Kemd

Jan-11

o
7@ Mar-11
-

Apr-11

You will have complete control over your Customer Web Portal. For security, the portal is hosted on a Rackspace server
outside of your office, and depending on your existing hardware, can either he linked live with your billing system or can
interact in an upload/download fashion. You don’t even have to have a website in place currently for the Web Portal to
operate. If you do have a site already up CUS! could make the Web Portal mimic the look and feel of your existing site.




Yoluras of Bill Pavments By HOW Americans Pay Bi“S

Housahokds.
Fayment Method

S,

P"ﬁ?dud Who Cenies Chackbools?
Ontlng asituton . !
WebsHa Over hall of consumels o't Uia

mm 2 or 1810ty carry chochbeo's

25% EmmEE T

Biller Wabsia
L33 s K ) PO
Z6% B T A AP t
10% 45% 16° 28%
[2E1] Rality Lamendd) Rarp
s Loy earzy ey

Late Payroents

eorlzrta R have wsid o BY pymas o ki e

wikiple Bill
Payimnett

reason consumer
Y
Muthods

vish biller sites:
To Maks o Bll Payment

Bonsuin
A2% resernben aZosias

26% forgrawdan prpmasty

of conswinets uso
L]

more than one
mothod to pay 16% womrmavmun
monlhiy hilts o gx;,jﬁ‘gg The WQV H h[i‘;' Pﬁy ' rinsefa gy

v’i 5 change tha way thay L i .
i pay bills ezch month B Payment Timing s Fragiveied
- ] ' 12‘)/0 pey on the due date

___J 29%! 1 - 4 days belore the due dels

[ I 32%! 6~ 7 doys or mafa befers

Higier Customer Setishction

Ardl iy o fods

3/ 4 of consumers say muitiple billing and
payiment options is important /very important And

Qe Rpnion s dug
4 21% Vihen Lo the bl | schedule

he payment

3 Depamts on anerinl eved

Seyrea BEERg Houralold & Sunvey, Flse oy 2013

Bank Check Elimination Customer Web Portal

- Real Time Payment Posting

- View Bills and Account History

- Sign Up for e-bili and Auto Pay

- Update Contact Information

- Safe, Secure Payment Processmg

- Eliminate Paper Bank Checks

- Cut Posting Time from 7+ Days to 1
- One Daily Batch Deposit

- Automatically Correct Posting Info

- Simple Posting File import

Hnkay
Remlttance Processmg.:____




Discover a faster, easiet way to receive
online banking payments with
CUSI Bank Check Elimination!

f s ¥ R v I C E 5 |

If you receive checks from banks or third-parties on behalf of yaur residents,

Bank checks a pr@biem? iWe can hgip! Fast — Gives you quicker access to funds. Payments are

transferred directly into your municipality's bank account via
a single daily ACH deposit.

you know the inefficiencies they can present. Inaccurate account information Eagy — Allows you to make corrections when inaccurate account
and Iabﬁr‘intEHSiVe prOGeSSing can delay pOSting and lead to customer service informatjon is provided and assign paymenls to be aulomaﬁca"y
issues. Forlunately there is a fast, easy, accurate and econornical solution for routed in the fufure.
these types of payments,

) ) ) Accurate — Delivers payment information In your desired
CUSI Bank Check Eiimination powered by Vanco Services streamlines payments format for easy, error-free posting. Easily reject erronous or
marle through onfine banking and other bill pay websites. Rather than allow those duplicate payments.

{ actions to become slow moving bank-issued checks, CUSE consolidates the

Economical — Provides a more cost-effective solution than

payments and defivers funds and posting data to you electronically. The result is fast, - Fi0y : CTie :
straight-through processing that saves taxpayer dollars. manually processing bill pay checks or ulilizing a lock box service.

How does it work?

Resident's Onfine Bill Pay

Funds

Vanco Processing Engine
PCI Level 1 Compliant

Payments initiated Payments consolidated & routed Payments deposited & data delivered
Residents initiate payments through Vanco consolidates payments and generates a Funds argive in your municipality's bank
their online banking or other bill pay data file in your desired format. Payments are account via a single ACH daily deposit.
websites. gither routed automatically or pre-processed Data is delivered to you in your desired
L (see balow for more information). format for easy, accurate posting.
Corporate Office

Rt T
CUSI 870-336-2200
T sales@cusi.com

T

800-240-1420 300 South Church Stresf, Suite 200 Jonesboro, AR 72401
WWW.cUISi.com



Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett

n —
P. C. Box 1515

' " Jonesboro, AR 72403
wWww.cusi.com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. (800} 240-1420
#: J5150428164132

Cabazon County Water Eilie Lemus

14618 Broadway Avenue {951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Economic Summary detailed descriptions attached

Utility Billing Software 50.00
Payment Solutions ‘ $0.00
Website Solutions $0.00

Grand Total $0.00

Payment Terms
15 Days From Date of Invoice

Purchaser Authorization
| certify that as the person signing this form | have purchasing authority for Cabazon County Water,

Print Name:

Title:

Authorized Signature Date

Confidential information - Do Not Distribute Economic Summary Page 10f5




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett
P. 0. Box 1515

Jonesboro, AR 72403

www.cusi.com

(800) 240-1420

j 28164132

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC.

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus
14618 Broadway Avenue (951) 849-4442
Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org

92230

Utility Billing Software

Add-On Interfaces
1 CBSW Website Interface
to CUSI Customer Web Portal

$1,000.00 $1,000.00

Economic Summary

Utility Billing Software $1,000.00
CWE Turnkey Discount -$1,000.00
Total $0.00
Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute CBSW [nitial Page 2 of 5




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett
P. 0. Box 1515

Jonesboro, AR 72403

Www.cusi.com

(800} 240-1420

j 4132

Ccu

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC.

Cahazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Avenue {951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Payment Solutions

Turnkey Merchant Services billed by provider
1 Turnkey Merchant Services Package - Service fee will be the greater of: $2.50 or 3% per transaction

) Includes Visa, MasterCard, Discover Merchant Services, Payment Gateway Service, and
| Electronic Check Merchant Services. Figures based on an Average Bill Estimate of $45 and a
High Bill Estimate of 5500. Average bill estimate and service fee subject fo annual review.

Economic Summary
Turnkey Merchant Services

$0.00

Total $0.00

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute Payment Solutions Initial Page3 of 5




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett

P. 0, Box 1515
' I ‘ Joneshoro, AR 72403
wWww.cusi,com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. {800} 240-1420
Guote #: [$150428164132

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Avenue (951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Waebsite Solutions

CUSI Customer Weh Portal - Turnkey Merchant Services
1 CUSI Customer Web Portal $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Includes Design, Setup, Configuration, and Training Services.

1 CUsI Customer Web Portal Annual Service $1,500.00 Included
Includes Hosting at Tier 1 Location, Backups, Updates, Maintenance, and Support.

Economic Summary

CUSI Customer Web Portal _ $1,500.00
CUS) Customer Web Portal Annual Service Included
CWP Turnkey Discount -51,500.00

Total $0.00

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute Website Solutions [nitial Page 4 of 5




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett

P @
P. 0. Box 1515
' : ' ' Joneshoro, AR 72403
Www.cusi.com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. {800) 240-1420
Quote ¥: js150428164132

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Avenue (951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Terms of Sale

Company has ordered and agreas to purchase from CUSI the products and services defined under this Sales Agreement at the listed
quantities and rates. Upon receipt of an executed Sales Agreement CUSI shall ship all products to the Company address and contact
defined above and services shall be scheduled and Initiated.

Company acknowledges that CUSY's products and services are subject to the terms and conditions of a separate Software License
Agreement between Company and CUSL. CUSI herehy disclaims all representations and warranties with respect to any product which is
not manufactured or otherwise created by CUSI, whether express, implied or statutory including but not limited to, any warranties of
merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, title or non-infringement.

Payment for products and services shall be made by Company based upon the Payment Terms defined in the Sales Agreement.
Company understands and agrees that it is responsible for paying any sales, use, excise or transaction taxes with respect to the
products and services under this Sales Agreement. If Company Is tax exempt, company shall provide CUS! with such tax exemption
documentation. If Cornpany is not tax exempt or does not provide exemption documentation, CUS! shall invoice for such applicable
taxes on each invoice. Tn the event that CUSI does not invoice sales or similar taxes to Company and such taxes are ultimately
determined to be due by a government entity or court of law, Company agrees to pay in full all such taxes, including any applicable
interest or penalties. In the event the tax exemption documentation provided by the Company Is disallowed or deemed invalid,
Company agrees to pay in full all such taxes, including any applicable interest or penalties.

Quotation Terims

This Quote is Valid for 30 Days

Execution Instructions
Execute each page, date, and fax to 870-336-2234

Confidentia! Information - Do Not Distribute Terms of Sale Initial Page 5 of 5




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett
P. 0. Box 1515

Jonesboro, AR 72403

www.cusi.com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. (800} 240-1420
(j 349

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Avenue (951} 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus®cabazonwater.org
92230

Economic Summary detailed descriptions attached
Utility Billing Software $0.00
Payment Solutions $0.00

Grand Total $0.00

Payment Terms
15 Days From Date of Invoice

Purchaser Authorization
| certify that as the person signing this form | have purchasing authority for Cabazon County Water.

Print Name:

Title:

Authorized Signature Date

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute Economic Summary _ Page 10f6




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett
P. 0. Box 1515

Joneshoro, AR 72403

WWW.CUSi.com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. {800) 240-1420
Quote #: 150428164349

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Avenue (951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Utility Billing Software

Add-On interfaces

1 CBSW Bank Check Elimination Interface $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Economic Summary
Utility Billing Software $1,000.00

BCE Turnkey Discount -51,000.00
Total $0.00

Confldential Information - Do Not Distribute CBSW Initial Page2of 6




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett
P. Q. Box 1515

Joneshoro, AR 72403

www.cusi.com

CONTINENTAL UTHITY SOLUTIONS, INC. (800} 240-1420

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Avenue (951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Payment Solutions
1 Bank Check Elimination Processing Fees S$0.50  per transaction

Economic Summary

Total $0.00

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute Payment Solutions Initial Page 3 of 6




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett

P. 0. Box 1515

| | Jonesboro, AR 72403
WWw.cusi,.com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC, {800} 240-1420

Quote #: Js150428164349

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Avenue {951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Terms of Sale

Company has ordered and agrees to purchase from CUSI the products and services defined under this Sales Agreement at the listed
quantities and rates. Upon receipt of an executed Sales Agreement CUS| shall ship all products to the Company address and contact
defined above and services shall be scheduled and initiated.

Campany acknowledges that CUSI's products and services are subject to the terms and conditicns of a separate Software lLicense
Agreement between Company and CUSL CUS hereby disclaims all representations and warranties with respect to any product which is
not manufactured or otherwise created by CUSI, whether express, implied or statutory including but not limited to, any warranties of
merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, title or non-infringement.

Payment for products and services shall be made by Company based upon the Payment Terms defined in the Sales Agreement.
Company understands and agrees that it is responsible for paying any sales, use, excise or transaction taxes with respect to the
products and services under this Sales Agreement. If Company is tax exempt, company shall provide CUSI with such tax exemption
documentation. If Company Is not tax exempt or does not provide exemption documentation, CUSI shall invoice for such applicable
taxes on each Invoice. In the event that CUSI does not invoice sales or similar taxes to Company and such taxes are ultimately
determined to be due by a government entity or court of law, Company agrees to pay in full all such taxes, Including any applicable
Interest or penalties. In the event the tax exemption documentation provided by the Company is disallowed or deemed invalid,
Company agrees to pay in full all such taxes, including any applicable interest or penalties.

Quotation Terms

This Quote is Valid for 30 Days

Execution Instructions
Execute each page, date, and fax to 870-336-2234

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute Terms of Sale Initial Page4 of 6




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett

e —
P. 0. Box 1515
‘ C U S I ' ' Joneshoro, AR 72403
WWW.Cusi.com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC. (800) 240-1420
Quote #: js 150428164349

il 28. 201
Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus
14618 Broadway Avenue (951) 849-4442
Cabazon, CA elemus(@cabazonwater.org
92230

Bank Check Elimination Additional Terms

CUSY and Company hereby agree as follows:

1. BANK CHECK ELIMINATION SERVICES Includes services whereby CUSI receives Company payment data from payments made by customers of
Company (“Customer”) where Custorners have used one of several bill payment services or bill collection agents {“Originators”) and Company Is able
to approve or reject Customer payments prior to receiving data from CUSI. Payments will be hetd in a preprocessing gueue by Vendor. CUS] or vendor
will transmit paymant data to Company after Company approves payments in the preprocessing queue. By using Bank Check Elimination Services,
Company wiil receive payment data electronically In a data file. Payment funds are transmitted by Vendor via ACH.

2. COMPANY DUTIES Company shall have the following duties:

a. That it will either approve or reject payments in the preprocessing queue on the same day, if possible, but in no event later than 2:00 PM CT ane (1)
business day after it receives notice of payments.

b. That it will post payments to Customers acceunt on the day it receives payment data from CUSI, if possible, but in no event later than one (1) business
day after it receives notice of payments.

¢. That it will not charge Customer any late fee f a Customer's payment is late by reason of the fact that the payment was not timely posted in
accordance with Subparagraph b above;

d. That it shall notify CUS1 of any payment which has not posted within two {2} Business days after it receives notice of payments

e. That it wiil not return a payment unless such payment is incorrect, incomplete, not identifiable or the account was blocked or ¢closed prior to the time
that the payment was received from CUS! or Vendor.

3. PROGRAM CHARGES AND TAXES Campany agrees to pay CUS|, via Vendor, monthly for Program Charges for Bank Check Elimination Services by an
ACH debit to Company’s Account or another account as is designated by Company. Satd Program Charges, which Company acknowledges recelving from
CUS), may be modified at any time upon thirty (30} days’ notice. Any taxes or fees, except taxes based upon income, imposed by any federal, state,
municipal or other governmental authority that may be applicable to the services provided to Company pursuant to this Agreement, shall be paid by
Company regardless of whether such taxes or fees are added to the invoice which CUSI provides to Company, and regardless of when such taxes or fees
are determined to be due and owing. The Program Charges are small in relation to the amount of the funds processed by CUS) pursuant to this
Agreement.

4. COMPANY LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Company shall be liable for all damages which CUSI suffers by reason of Company’s breach of any of its duties set forth In Paragraph 2 of this Agreement
or by reason of any other representation made by it in this Agreament. Company indernnifles CUSI for all amounts which are due CUSI by Company
pursuant to Paragraph 3 by reason of any return or Reversal.

Company hereby indemnifles and holds CUSE harmless from all claims, damages, and causes of action {including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs}
which may he asserted against CUSI by any person by reason of Company’s breach of the duties and representations made by this Agreement. In no
event shall Company be liable for any consequential, special, punitive or indirect [oss or damage.

5. TERM This Agreement shalt continue in effect unless terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days’ notice. Provided, however, that in the event
that any of the following occur CUSI shall be entitled to terminate this Agreement immediately and thereafter give notice to Company that this
Agreement has been terminated:

2. CUS| determines that Company has consistently failed to fulfill its obligations to timely post payments and to timely make returns;

b. CUSI or Vendor attempts to make a debit to Company’s Account for a return or Reversal which is later returned because the account has insufficient
funds in it to permit the debit transaction;

¢. CUSI or Vendor attempts to make a debit to Company’s Account pursuant to Paragraph 3, which is later returned because the account has insufficient
funds in it to permit the debit transaction.

d. Company breaches any of its duties in Paragraph 2.

Confidential information - Do Not Distribute BCE Terms initial Page50f6




Sales Representative: Jason Stinnett

e D e
P. 0. Box 1515
' : ' Jonesboro, AR 72403
Www.cusi,com

CONTINENTAL UTILITY SOLUTIONS, INC, (800) 240-1420
Quote #; js150428164349

pril28. 201

Cabazon County Water Ellie Lemus

14618 Broadway Avenue (951) 849-4442

Cabazon, CA elemus@cabazonwater.org
92230

Bank Check Elimination Service Enrollment Form

Company Information

Legal Name: Date formed:
DBA;
Street Address {No P.O. Boxes):
City: State: Zip:
Phone #: Email address:
: ‘Federal Tax ID: Website:

Contact Information
Primary Contact: This individual will serve as the primary contact and will adminster access to the online service center.

Full name: Title
Phone #: |Emai1 Address:

Program Charges
Monthly Fee: $0.00 |Per TransactionFee $0.50

Transaction Settlement Information & Authorization

Name of financial institution:

Street Address:

City: State: |Zip:

Routing #: Account #: :

Account Type: O Checking G1ILSEIANA 183 dZILSEY 000}
{3 Savings [Contact your financial institution for the appropriate routing T ‘_E‘ L"ice«u'w:-w
number) gy Hewarthmie

IMPORTANT: YOU MUST INCLUDE A VOIDED CHECK AND A COPY OF THE FIRST PAGE OF YOUR BANK STATEMENT WITH THIS ENROLLMENT FORM

1 authorize Vanco Services, LLC to initiate VARIABLE transactions to the account Indicated above for the SETTLEMENT OF TRANSACTIONS pursuant to the CUSI SALES
AGREEMENT. This authorization will remaia in effect until written notice to discontinue Is received.

I hereby certify that the information in this appfication is complete and accurate and | autherize Vanco Services, LLC to verify this information.

Authorized signature on bank account: Title: Date:

Confidential Information - Do Not Distribute BCE Enrollment Form Initial Page 6 of 6




{

Elizabeth Lemus

Jubject: FW: CUSI Sales Agreement

From: Jason Stinnett [mailto:jstinnett@cusi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2015 11:39 AM
To: Ellie Lemus <ELemus@cahazonwater.org>
Subject: RE: CUSI Sales Agreement

Hi Eliie,
That's great news! If we are just looking at the web portal the only thing that carries maintenance is the website
interface. It's calculated at 20% so the only cost the district would incur is $200 a year. There's no other cost than that.

Jason Stinnett

Director of Payment Services

N LU T direct 800.240.1420 x2249| fax 870.336.2234
S | email jstinnett@cusi.com | web www.cusi.com
C U Check out our reviews on Capterral

Technology Solutions for Utilities
CIS/Utility Billing. Accounting. Work Asset Management.

From: Eflie Lemus [mailto:ELemus@cabazonwater.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 1:34 PM

To: Jason Stinnett <jstinnett@cusi.com>

Subject: RE: CUSI Sales Agreement

Hi Jason,

I just wanted to touch basis with you one last time. Our District is interested in the Utility Billing Software, Payment
Solutions, and Website Solutions {original estimate/agreement attached), and our Management wanted me to check
with you one last time regarding the service agreement; we didn’t see anywhere in the agreement regarding an annual
maintenance fee, etc., and we were wondering if this would come up and what the amount was. We would like to know
all actual costs for services for budgeting purposes.

Also, the we don’t think we will be signing on for the Bank Check Elimination service this time around, but it may be
something we’d be interested in in the future. Currently, the District is only interested in the online capabilities.

Thank you for your help. | hope you have a very Merry Christmas Season!

Flizabeth “Ellie” C, Lemus

Administrative Assistant
“abazon Water District

951) 849-4442 Office




From: Jason Stinnett [mailto:jstinnett@cusi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 2:51 PM

To: Ellie Lemus <ELemus@cabazonwater.org>
Subject: CUSI Sales Agreement

Hi Eliie,

[t was nice speaking with you today> Attached are the two proposals we spoke about as well as some information on the
two products. To recap what we discussed. Our customer web portal is fully integrated with your billing system. We can
also work with any website designer you chose to make sure the transition from website to web portal is seamless for
the customer in both design and functionality. There is no cost for the web portal. We will charge your customers a fee
of $2.50 per transaction or 3% whichever is greater and you will receive the full bill payment and we will pay alf costs out
of the processing fee. The other product we discussed is our bank check elimination service. The attached explain that in
depth. The fee for that service is $.50 per transaction. | would be happy to do a demo of these two products for your
manager at his convenience. It would only take me about 30 minutes. | look forward to helping you get all of this set up!

“anks so much,
Jason

Jason Stinnett

Director of Payment Services

g ==g. | direct 800.240.1420 x2249| fax 870.336,2234
S I email jstinnett@cusi.com | web wavw.cusi.com
C U Check out our reviews on Capterral

Technology Soluliens for Utilities
CIS/Utility Billing. Accounting. Work Asset Management.

DoubleCheck identified this as CLEAN. Give feedback: This is SPAM - More




L PURPOSE

Cabazon Water District
Amended Reimbursement Policy (2013)

CABAZON WATER DISTRICT
AMENDED REIMBURSEMENT POLICY (2013)

The Putpose of this Reimbursement Policy (“Policy) is to reimburse membets of the
Cabazon Water District (“District”) Board of Directors (“Board Members™) for actual and
necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their official duties, (See Water Code, seotion

30507.)

11, STIPEND -

A, Fach Board Member shall receive a stipend of one hundred dollars ($100.00) pex
day of service for attendance af a:

L

Meeting or committee meeting of the Board or a meeting of an advisory
body to the Board (“Meeting”). The District will not reimburse any travel,
lodging, or meal expenses incurred in connection with attending any
Meetings.

Hearing or meeting in Sacramento for District business as a representative
of the Board.

Meeting with representatives of other agencies and entities related fo
District business or fo District adopted or authorized policy positions.
Meeting of a multi-jurisdictional governunental body on which the Board
Member serves as the District’s designated representative,

Conference and organized educational seminar designed to improve the
Board Member’s skill and information levels on topics related to District
business, together with any expenses incutred in the performance of his or
her duties required or authorized by the Board.

The following pre-approved events: (1) Monthly Finance & Audit
Committee meetings with the Distiict’s Accounts Payable Departnent; (2)
Personnel Committee Meetings with the General Manager or Legal
Department specifically to discuss and confer about potential litigation
issues regarding personnel matters; (3) grievance hearings related to
personnel maftets;; (4) Water task force committee meetings; (5) Ad hoc
committee meetings; and (G) Biweekly District check signing; (7) ethics,
sexual harassment or similar legally minded training programs.

B. The Board may pre-approve a stipend of one hundred dollars ($100.00) per day of
service for attendance at other community events not listed in Section A above,
representation of the Disirict before public agencies when authorized by the
Boatd prior to the occasion or an event in order to further the purposes of the
District,

C. Compensation for all other events will require Board Approval priot to the
occasion or event,

D.  Each Board Member’s compensation shall not exceed a total of six days of
service in any calendar month,

22527.00000\8141202.2

1




Cabazon Water District | 2
Amended Reimbursement Policy (2013)

III.  TRANSPORTATION

A,  Use of Personal Vehicle, The District shall reimburse Board Members for
mileage incurred when they use their personal vehicles to attend conferences or
other meetings in furtherance of the District’s affairs, The District will reimburse
mileage for (vavel fo and from the destination based upon the approved Internal
Revenue Service rate in effect. The District will not reimburse any travel,
lodging, or meal expenses incuried in connection with attending any Meeting.

B. Rentals, The District shall reimburse Board Members for actual and necessar y
vehicle rental expenses incurred in connection with Board Member attendance at
approved out of town activities, The District shall only reimburse economy or
compact rate vehicles unless (i) such class of vehicle is unavailable; or (ii) such
class of vehicles do not acconunodate a disability. When a Board Member rents a
vehicle, he or she shall obtain insurance for the vehicle at the District’s expense,

C. Slwttle, Bus, Taxi, and Public Transportation. Shuttle, bus, taxi, and public
transportation may be used between an airport, hotel and conference site
whencver it is available. Board Members are encouraged to use the most efficient
mode of transportation available,

D, Air Travel or Other Common Carrier Transportation. As necessary for the
performance of their official duties, Board Members may use air travel or other
mode of common catrier transportation to and from the destination. Board
Members are encouraged to use the most efficient means available.

IV.  LODGING

Lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published by the conference or
activity sponsor, provided that lodging at the group rate is available. Ifa group rate is not
available, the government rate of the provider of lodging shall be used. If neither the group nor
governiments rates are available, the most economical rate shall be obtained,

V.  MEALS
The actual cosis of meals incurred while attending conferences or other meetings in
furtherance of the District's affairs are veimbursable provided Distiict staff Is given a receipt, If

1o receipt is available, meal costs shall be reimbursed at an amount not exceeding the greater of
seventy-five dollars ($75.00) per day or the applicable Internal Revenue Service per diem rate,

22527.0000018141202.2




Cabazon Water District
Amended Reimbursement Policy (2013)

VI.  PERSONAL EXPENSES AND OTHER EXPENSES NOT REIMBURSABLE

The District shall not reimburse the cost of transportation, lodging, meals, or other costs
of travel when such costs are of a personal nature incurred in conjunction with the performance
of District official duties, Personal costs, not reimbursable by the District, shall include, but not
be Hmifed, to the following: (i) alcoholic beverages; (if) parking and traffic violations; (iii)
entertainment; (iv) services provided by the provider of lodging; and (v} expenses incurred on
behalf of a spouse, dependent, or traveling corapation.

VII. CONFERENCES AND OTHER MEETINGS

Board Members shall only receive reimbursement of travel, lodging, and meals for
conferences or other meetings in furtherance of the Distriet’s affairs, No other occurrence will
be reimbursed.

VIII. EXPENSE REPORTS

The District shall not reimburse any expenses until an expense form is submitted to the
District’s administrative office no latet than 45 days after the expenditure, Reimbursable
expenses shall be limited to actual and necessary expenses incurred in attending conferences or
other meetings in furtherance of the District’s affairs. Expense forms shall be accompanied by
receipts documenting each expense. If no receipt is available, a written explanation of the
expenditure is required, Furthermore, Board members will be required to provide a brief report
on the conference or meeting attended af the next regular meeting of the Board.

IX. EXPENSES NOT INCLUDED WITH LIST

Expenses which do not fall within this Policy or the Internal Revenue Service
reimbursable rates must be approved by the Board of Directors in a public meeting before the
expense is incusred.

X. CANCELLED TRAVEL
If expenses ate prepaid by the District and are not used, the District shall require
reimbursement unless the reason for not attending was due to personal iliness or an event that

impeded good faith efforts to altend, The Board of Directors will review all cancelled travel and
determine whether reimbursement is due.

X1, MODIFICATIONS
The forgoing provisions may be reviewed and amended by the Boatrd of Directors.

Approved on October 2\ , 2013 by Director_fitiner , and 2™ by Director
GNeSS -

Ayes: Diectors: Cash, fllaciner, A 00ea | RAvner, mmj nZsy

22527.00000\8141202.2

3




Cabazon Water District | 4
Awmended Reimbursement Policy (2013)

Noes: !\lone.

Abstains: rlone

YT s K e etl Ay

RD Cash Elizdbeth Lemus
Board President Secrfetary to the Board of Directors
Cabazon Water District Cabazon Water District

22527.0000018141202.2




Gabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Strest « PO, Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Location:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Strest
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
September 21, 2015 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
By Chairperson Janet Mejia at 1803 hr.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANCE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Dirgctor Joseph Tobias - Present

Director Terasa Bui - Present

Director Kerri Marlner - Present

Board vice Chair Martin Sandsrson - Present
Board Chalr Janet Mejia - Present

Calvin Loutie, General Manager - Present
Elizabelh C. Lemus, Board Secrefary - Absent
Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Fim - Present

Note; This meeling was recorded hy the Distict—~ 1603 hr.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849.2519

Cabazon Water District
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

i




Director Tobias - Aye
.Director Bui - Ays
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye

Cabazon Water District
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Update: Maitager's Operations Report
{by General Manager Loule)

NEW BUSINESS

L+

Member of Public Governing Board Participating in
Nonprofit and other Community Organizations

GM Loule referred to a copy of the opinion written by the legal
depariment. Mr, Anderson of BB&K alse provided his nput
and Board members was glven the opportunity to ask
questions. In answeiing Director Toblas's question, Mr.
Anderson noted New Business, lfem 2 Funding & Voluntearing
for Cabazon Christmas and staled there are one or more
candidates running for seat on the water board. if they are
slected, they wilt need to adhere to Conflict of Interest rules
and regulations.

Calls for Service

GM Loule reported there were numerous SCADA alerts and
two leaks, one on Bonita and Lols. Director But asked the GM
Lowle about 49317 Dale Court. GM Loule replied when he
reports about Calls for Services, they are emergencles and
calls during non-business hours.

1, Discussion/Action: Board Approval to Adapt Fiscal Year Budgst
July 1, 2015 ~ June 30, 2016

Ditector Toblas stated he was unable to read his Board packet hecause of his Impalred vision,

Director Bui claims the current confractor stil owes the Distiict money.

GM Loie noted on page 3 of 5 pages, in the Preliminary Proposed Budget FYE 06/30/20186, Account 53350

Atarms shows a projected annual buciget $550.00 and Account 54120 Gas, shows a projected annual
budget $800.00. During the FAC mesting, Ms, Halley, the District's Financial Advisor stated there was a
mistake In those ne items. She will adjust the difference of $500.00 from Account 54120 to 53350,

Motion fo approve proposed Fiscal Year Budget July 1, 2015 tarough June 30, 2016 made by Direclor

Sanderson and 2nd by Director Mariner,

Business (951) 849-4442 + FAX (951) 849-2619

3




——

Cabazon Water Distriot
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minntes

Director Mejia - Aye

2, Discussldanction: Outsourelng or In-house for Landscéping and Weed Abatemeﬁt
(By General Manager Loule)

GM Loule stated the District s unable o afford landscaping and weed abatement. He will utilize the monthly
budget of $12,500.00 and in-house personnal,

Director Bul said she was deslrous of volunteering her and her famify one time to trim tress and weed
abyatement for the center median on Maln Sireat. Mr. Anderson informed Director Bui there may he a
conflict of a Director voluntesring and the Distriet having volunteers (juveniles or adulf). Mr. Anderson will
check with his law firm's labor atiorney, Mr. Ortiz,

3. DiscusslonfAction; Blllhoard or large sign to notify the public of Board mestings. (by
General Manager Loule)

GM Louie reported he had found the same make and model at a lower price. He's awiaiting an answer from
the vendor to confimm this.

4, DiscussionfAction: Tour of Water Faclities for Water Board Candidates and the Public
(By Director Mariner)

It was consensus of the Board, including the following Water Board Candidates that was present; Alan
Davis, Maxine [srasl, Robert Lynk, Dlana Moriis, and Sarah Wargo all agreed fo Wednasday, September
30, 2015, at 1:30 PM, The Board instructed GiM Louie fo contact the other two candidates (Inma Jorquera
and Julle Rossiter) who were not present at the meeting.

5. DiscussionfAction: Avernal complalnt alteging spending public
funds for employes morale, {by General Manager Loule & Steve
Anderson, BB&K)

Mr. Anderson explained to the Board that making purchasing meals to boost staff morale with public funds
within reasons is acceplable. Unless the Board want to set policy to not allow public funds to be pay for
oceaslon meals or olher items to boost Staff morale, it's at the discretion of Management,

No motion was made hy the Boarl.

6, Discussion/Action: Allegations of Janet Mejta’s water service sorves an unpermitted
Bullding or structure, (by General Manager Loule & Steve
Anderson, BBRK)

Director Meia recused herself from the dais and sat in the audience. Mr. Anderson stated he reviewed the
complaint and (he ordinances of the Cabazon Water Disliict (the Districi). He was unable to find any District
ordinance(s) prohibiling the District from serving water to a parce! with or without unpermitted structure(s),
Mr. Anderson suggested o Mr. Saldana he should call the County of Riverside Code Enforcement.

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

B




Cabazan Water District
September 21, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

The Board Chalr or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report hack
to an Individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board
Secretary to place the matter on a future Board mesting.

o Suggested agenta [tams from the Public.

Director Tobias supported Mr. Saldana's aliegalion of the District paying mileage fo Director Mariner for
transporting staff to Redlands Toyota to service the two (2) Tundra, 1t was supported by Director Mariner.

o Suggested agenda ltems from Management.
o Suggested agenda itets from Board Members,

Director Bui suggested the GM's visit to 49317 Dale Court, Cabazon, California he added fo the Oclober 19,
2015 regular meeling. 1twas supported by Director Tobias,

Director Marlner suggested the GM should call a different Director each week for a brisf summary of water
district aclivities. Mr, Anderson warned this could be construed as networking by the GM if he Is not careful
in discussing the same topics with three {3) or more Directors,

2, Management Comments
Staff members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. Toplcs which may be included on a future meeting agenda may he
presented but cannot be discussed. (3 minutes)
General Manager Louie took this opportunity to respond to Mr, Saldana's allegations, including of never
recelving answers fo Director Bul's concerns regarding the Doolittte contract. The GM passing out again, to
the Board and public & memorandum dated August 13, 2015 addressing the old Doolitlle contract.
3. Board Member Comments

Board members may speak on items of information not requiring comment or discussion to
the Board and public. (3 minutes)

MISCELLANEOUS

41, Future Board items/Noxt Board Meeting Date(s)

a.  Finance & Audit Workshop — October 19, 2015, 3:45 pin

h. Regular Board Meeting — October 19, 2015, 6:00 prn

¢. Personnel Commiltee - None

d. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance ~ Technical Committee - Banning Gity Hali
September 23, 2015 ~4:30 PM

e. San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alllance — General Meeting ~ Banning City Hall -
September 23, 2015 ~ 6:00 PM

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519




Cabazon Water District | 1
Oectober 19, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Cabazon Water District
14-618 Broadway Strest « P.O. Box 297
Cabazon, California 92230

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MINUTES

Meeting Locatlon:
Cabazon Water District Office
14-618 Broadway Strest
Cabazon, California 92230

Meeting Date:
October 19, 2015 -6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
By Chairperson Janet Mejia at 1803 hr.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REMEMBRANGE OF OUR SERVICE MEN AND WOMEN

ROLL CALL

Director Joseph Toblas - Absent

Director Teresa Bui - Present

Director ierri Mariner - Present

Board vice Chair Martin Sanderson -~ Present
Board Chair Janet Mejia - Present

Calvin Loule, General Manager - Present

Elizabeth C. Lemus, Board Sscretary - Absent

Steve Anderson, Best Best & Krieger Law Firm - Present
Note: This meeling was recorded by the District ~ 1803 hr.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Allmatters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/District goals, District Pollcies and
Regulations adopted and/for approved by the Board of Directors, and will be enactad in one motion. There

Business {951) 849-4442 » FAX (851) 849-25619




Cabazon Water District
October 19, 2015 Regulay Board Meeting Minutes

Motlon to table the matter and have the Finance & Audit Commiitee look iinto the District's financial
health o provide the Information during the November 16, 2015 meeting for the Board to make a
tscision macde hy Director Sanderson and 2nd by Director Mariner.

Director Tobias - Absent
Diractor Bul - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejia - Aye

2. DiscussionfAction: “Trunk or Treat” Funding and Volunteers (by Cabazon
Neighborhood Assoctation)

o  Scheduled for Friday, October 30, 2015 from 5:60 - 7:00
PM in the Cabazon Library parking lot.

Motion to authorlze General Manager fo represent the District, with a District service truck, and
purchase a $100 In candy to glve away made by Director Sanderson and 2nd by Director Bui,

Director Toblas - Absent
Director Bui - Aye
Director Marlner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Msjia -~ Aye

3. DiscussionfAction; RESOLUTION 02-2015: Approval for Prop 1 Funding for Grant
(Application Process) and Nofice of Exemption for GEQA (hy
General Manager Loule and Mr. Anderson, BB&K)

Motion to approve Resolution 02-2015 made by Director Mariner and 2nd by Director Sanderson.

Director Tobias - Absent
Director Bul - Aye
Director Mariner - Aye
Director Sanderson - Aye
Director Mejla - Aye

4, DiscussionfAction: Watar Conservation Programs (by Director Mariner and Director
Tobias)

o Board, Management, and the Public to make water
conservation suggestions, This information wlil be
published through the District's website, mallers, and
shared with the San Gorgonlo Reglonal Water Alliance
(Water Task Force).

Business (951) 849-4442 » FAX (951) 849-2519

3




Cabazon Water District
Getober 19, 2015 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING CLOSED SESSION

Any person may adciress the Board of Directors at thls fime on any matter within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the Cahazon Water District that is listed on the agenda for Closed Sesslon; however,
any malter that requires action will be referred to staff for Investigation and reported at a
subsequent Board of Dlrectors meeting. The Board of Ditectors Is prohibited by taw from
discussing or taking Immediate action on items during this public comment period. To comment on
specific agenda [fets, please advlse the Board secretary prior to the mesting. Each public comment
will he limlted to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not glve thelr time away to another
spokesperson, After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be notified that hefshe has one {1) minute
rematning. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov, Gode Sec, 53232.3(d))

CLOSED SESSION 1952 hr,

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS

Property: 50100 Main Sfreet, Gabazon, CA 92230

Agency Negotlator: Calvin Loule, General Manager

Negotlating Partles (Cabazon Water District, Lucent Real Estate, Inc., and Hadley's)
Under Negotiation: (Price and Terms of Payment)

OPEN SESSION 2012 hr
Report to public of action taken, if any.
No action taken.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Any person may address the Board of Directors at this fime on any matter wilhin the subject matter
jurisdiclion of the Gabazon Water District that is not listad on the agenda; however, any malter that requires
action will be referred to staff for investigalion and reported at a subsequent Board of Directors meeting.
The Board of Direstors is prohibited by law from discussing or taking lmmediate action on ifems during this
public comment perfod. To comment on specific agenda items, please advise the Board sacretary prior lo
the mesting. Each public cominent will be limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals may not give their lime
away to another spokesperson. After two (2) minutes, the speaker will be nolified that he/she has one {1)
minute remaining. AB 1234 ORAL REPORTS (Gov. Code Sec. 53232.3(d))

BOARD/GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS

1. Fulure Agendla ltems

The Board Chalr or the majority of the Board may direct staff to investigate and report hack
to an Individual(s) and the Board on matters suggested or direct the General Manager/Board
Secretary to place the inatter on a future Board meeting,

o Suggested agenda Items from the Public,

o Suggested agenda ltems from Management.
o Suggested agenda items from Board Members,

Business (951) 849-4442 « FAX (951) 849-2519

5




